s

* a oA

HIRPGRY-

GRAP&!I}E
- ES?KT%S

A\
PT. 16-B1-26

199 COMMUNICATION TOWER VARINA DISTRICT

P-27-93 oz
- - sns— HENRICO COUNTY PLANNING OFFICE



COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

County oF HENRICO

Virgil R. Hazelen, PE. January 27, 1994
County Manager !

Re: Provisional Use Permit P-27-93

Mr. Bouglas K. Vincent
Richmond Celiular Telephone Co.
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Richmond, Virginia 23236

Dear Mr. Vincent:

The Board of Supervisors at its meeting on January 26, granted your request for a revocable
Provisional Use Permit in order to construct and operate a communication tower up to 199 feet and
related facilities on part of Parcel 16-B1-26, subject to the following conditions:

1.

If the use of the tower for communication purposes is discontinued and the tower is no longer
needed for such purposes, the tower shall be removed from the site as soon as possibie.
Any UHF, VHF or other type of receivers/transmitters that would interfere with the County’s
emergency communications system are prohibited from this tower.

The tower shall support no more than three (3) microwave dish antennas.

The applicant shall notify the Henrico County Planning Director with verifiable evidence from
the FAA that requires the addition of standard obstruction marking and lighting (i.e., red
ighting and orange and white striping) to the tower. This notification shail occur as soon as
the information becomes available from the FAA and prior to making any changes to the

original galvanized finish of the tower.

The Planning Office has been advised of the action of the Board of Supervisors and requested to
revise its records and to place a copy of of this notification in the Provisional Use Permit Index.

Sincerely,
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Virgil R. Hazelett, P.E.,

County Manager

; Board of Supervisors
Djréctor, Real Estate Assessmaeant
rovisional Use Permit Index

Mr. and Mrs. Percy N. Boze

Mr. Walter F. Witt, Jr., Esquire

(804} 672-4206 PARHAM & HUNGARY SPRING ROADS / P 0. BOX 27032 / RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23273
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